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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(WG WRBR & U Qifafts AHr) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

|

FNo: AICTE/NRO/AB/1166/2014/Inverties/Misc./46 ' Dated:33.09.2014

LTO/

The Registrar 4 5
Invertis University,

Invertis Village, Bareilly Lucknow,
~ National Highway — 24, Bareilly,
Uttar Pradesh — 243 123.

Sub: Enquiry in connection of whether AICTE Approval is mandatorv for Private
University — Regarding.

Dear Sir, ' k

Please refer to your letter no. 1U/2014/40439 dated 17" May, 2014 addressed to the
Chairman, AICTE on the above mentioned subject.

2. The issue as to whether the University should seek prior approval of the All India
Council for Technical Education to start a department for 1mphrt1ng a course or programme in

technical education or a technical institution as an adjunct to| the University itself to conduct

technical courses of its choice and selection, came up for consideration before the Hon’ble

Supreme Court of India in the matter of Bharathidasan University & Anr Vs. All India Council
for Technical Education & Ors (2001 (8) SCC 676). The Hon’ble Supreme Court after
considering variotis provisions of AICTE Act including section! 10 (k), Section 2 (h) and 2 (i) of
the AICTE Act, 1987, held that the prior approval of AICTE for starting technical course or
programme by a University is not mandatory. That in view of the above pronouncement of the
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, the prior approval of AICTE lfor starting a technical course or
programme by a University is not mandatory. This is for your 1nformat10n and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

"~

Advisor-11
(Approval Bureau)

Copy for information

The Regional Officer
AICTE-Northern Regional Office
Govt. of Polytechnic, Adjoining DTE,
Vikas Nagar, Kanpur — 208 024

Uttar Pradesh
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